

§ 152.240 SIGNS, NUMBERS AND SYSTEM MAINTENANCE.

(A) Public and private street signs shall be installed at the expense of the original developer and thereafter maintained by the city.

(B) Private street signs shall be required. They shall conform to the public street sign standards, ~~except shall have a blue background with white letters.~~

Commented [LA1]: Reference section number?

(C) Only street name signs which are authorized by the City Council shall be installed within the Planning Area Boundary of the City of Tontitown. All street name signs, public or private, found not to conform with this subchapter shall be removed by the city. Nonconforming, damaged or deteriorated public street signs shall be replaced as soon as possible by the city.

(D) Requests for private street signs on existing streets shall be submitted to the Building Official.

(E) Replacement of address numbers is required within 15 days after written notice to the owner or occupant. New and replacement numbers must be placed so that they will be clearly visible from the street of primary access to the building.

(F) Address numbers shall be a minimum of four inches high with dark reflective block letters on a white background or reverse contrasts and shall be visible from the street. ~~All numbers must be made of metal, plastic, or wood. The numbers shall be placed as near as possible to the primary entrance of the building and preferably above the entrance doorway. If building is not visible from the street, address numbers should be placed at the street entry to the building. The appeal must filed with the City Clerk within ten business days after the decision has been rendered. The appeal shall consist of a letter from the aggrieved party which sets forth the reasons for the appeal, any other necessary information as well as the payment of any required fee. The City Council shall fix a reasonable time for the hearing of the appeal.~~

Commented [LA2]: Maybe allow paint as well? Reason for no paint?

Commented [LA3]: Are we taking out appeals from this section entirely? Sounds good!

(Ord. 2013-04-417, passed 4-2-13; Am. Ord. 2013-09-440, § 152.1500.06, passed 9-3-13; Am. Ord. 2014-12-488, passed 12-2-14; Am. Ord. 2023-06-1054, passed 6--23)